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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR LAWN CARE MAINTENANCE 

FOR THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
(PW200826) 

 
September 14, 2020 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bid 
Document Package dated August 26, 2020, as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the 
Bidder to disqualification. 
 
This addendum includes clarifications and/or modifications to Bid Documents and 
consists of (1) pages.   
 
1. Will chemical treatments be in the contract? 

No they are not included 
 
2. How many bales of pine straw in the quote and how many applications per year?  

NO bale count given. Pine straw applications is stated in Bid pricing schedule. 
 
3. How often do you want the liriope cut and are we responsible for weed control?  

 Only cut one time to remove old growth in December.  
 
4. Are pre emigrants included in chemical application for beds?  

No  
 
5. Will flowers be planted by the City all year around in designated planting beds?   

Yes  
 
6. When will the contract start?  

November start date. 
 
7. Do we spray the weeds in the concrete median cracks?   

Yes  
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8. Do you want the pine straw trenched or tuck and blown?  
Trenched only as needed and tuck and blow to finish.    

 
9. Who is the point of contact for the landscaping contract?   

Craig Barton, Public Works Project Manager. 
 
10. What is the right of way footage on Lenora Church road?   

Mowing should be from Curb to fence line. 
 
11. Is the ditch line on East Park Drive cut weekly and can it be skipped if the ditch is full 

of water?   Scope of work in RFP. 
 
12. Can the fence along Bakers Rock be sprayed or weed trimmed or just cut up to the 

fence?  
Just cut up to the fence line.  

 
13. Do you mow and trim around the brick mail box at Bakers Rock?   

Yes  
 

14. Question 1 – Addendum #2 lines 12,13 and 14. The RFP states in the scope relating 
to these site that maintenance is to be performed during the growing season only. 
Could the city add a Frequency Quantity column and add service frequencies to the 
pricing schedule?  
The growing season will consist of April 1st thru September 30th. Bid accordingly. 
 

15. Is the frequency of service visits at sites 1-6 on pricing schedule, 52 visits per year 
and annualized over 12 equal monthly payments?   
Yes 

 
 

 
******End of this addendum****** 

 
 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 
 
 
Melisa Arnold 
City Clerk/Administrative Manager 
 


